State Department of Geology and Mineral Industries

1069 State Office Building Portland 1, Oregon

Lyman Mill

Grant County Canyon District

General:

A small mill consisting of a Dodge Crusher with an 8 x 8 inch feed opening, a Straub "Ribicone Super Giant" Ball mill and a table, all gasoline-powered, was erected on Dog Creek by Glen Findlay and Earl Lyman in 1954. It was constructed for the purpose of milling chromite ores from various holdings in which Findlay and Lyman had an interest, and it was also used to a small extent for the custom milling of chrome ore from other properties in the area. Refer to Kingsley and Mot property reports for the Lyman-Findlay production.

This mill was dismantled in late 1956.

Report by: N. S. Wagner, January 28, 1957